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TABULATION SHEET  VENDOR #1  VENDOR #2  VENDOR #3 

BID NO. 2014-053-6435 CONTRACT FOR THE 
PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF NEW 
INDUSTRIAL DIESEL ENGINE GENERATOR SET, 
CIRCUIT BREAKER PANEL BOARDS AND RELATED 
EQUIPMENT AT THE GEORGE L ALLEN SR COURTS 
BUILDING

Tucker Electric Inc. Kennedy Electric, Inc. Basic IDIQ, Inc. 

1001 E. Levee St. 2502 Edinburgh 1024 Crest Meadow Dr.
 Dallas, Texas 75207  Mesquite, Tx 75150  Haslet, Tx 76052  

 Steve Tucker Roger Oakes Troy Brainard 
Buyer: Gloria McCulloch  214.653.7433 214.748.2184 972.289.0838 817.713.8950/1.800.711.6628

 972.286.8156 fax 
 

  
NCTRCA Certified No No No
Certified by other Agencies No No No

EE01 Completed Yes Yes

Please indicate to Dallas County whether the principal 
company owner is a:

Yes - Dallas County Taxpayer and Other 
County : Van Zandt  Taxpayer 

Yes - Dallas County Taxpayer Corporate office based in Houston, 
Texas Collin County 

Please indicate whether the business principal office or 
headquarter is physically located within Dallas County

Yes - 1001 E. Levee St., Dallas, Texas 
75207

Yes - 2502 Edinburg, Mesquite, Texas 
75150

No

How were you notified of this solicitation Dallas County website Dallas County website Other: Notified by Vanguard Electrical 
Services (vendor of Dallas County)

Addendum Returned? Yes Yes Yes

DESCRIPTION:  

Specify cost for the Purchase and Installation of a new diesel 
power generator set system, new circuit breaker panel 
boards and related component equipment, as per bid 
specifications, general and technical requirements:   

 

A. Equipment, Material, Parts and Supplies Cost:  $                                             231,880.00  $                                             308,836.08  $                                          320,600.00 

B. Total Labor and Installation Cost:  $                                               53,435.00  $                                               12,864.02  $                                           65,900.00 

C. All other cost associated with this project including overhead 
and profit: 

  $                                               38,743.00   $                                               63,299.90   $                                           34,500.00  

Total Turnkey Project/Bid Cost (a+b+c):  $                                             324,058.00  $                                             385,000.00  $                                          421,000.00 

Specify Brand/Manufacturer Model Numbers Being Proposed 
Generator Set: 

 Cummins 400DFEH Genset-Diesel Cummins 400DFEH Cummins Generator 

Specify Brand/Manufacturer Model Numbers Being Proposed 
Circuit Breaker Panelboards: 

Square D I line   800 amp main Square D HCM50918 General Electric 

Specify additional cost (if any) to replace the existing 
silencer with new silencer in lieu of reconditioning and 
cleaning the existing silencer.  The silencer shall be of 
chambered construction and shall provide maximum degree 
silencing, and shall be sized to assure proper operation 
without excessive back pressure when installed in the 
exhaust system. The silencer shall be supplied with 
condensation drains, flexible exhaust tubing, wall thimbles 
and rain caps, as required.

Price shall include all labor, hardware, materials, parts and 
supplies items required for the complete installation and 
operation $

No Additional Cost included in are price to supply, install and 
insulate new silencer .

No additional cost associated 

Specify Completion and Installation Time Period (include any 
ordering time for unit, equipment, hardware, material and 
supplies): All work under this contract shall be completed within 
_______ calendar days from the date of approved project 
schedule.

217 calendar days  = 1) Generator 
submittals are 7-9 weeks after receipt of 
purchase order 2) Generator lead time after 
approved submittal is 16-18 weeks from 
release of order 3) Tucker Electric is 
figuring to be completed within 4 weeks of 
receiving the generator. 

220 calendar days 160 calendar days 
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Warranty Period: Note:  All bidders must include on-site 
warranty coverage for a period two (2) years from date of 
final acceptance by Dallas County regardless if offered by 
the manufacturer or the awarded Contractor.  The cost of 
the on-site warranty coverage (parts, labor, material, 
supplies, permits, and all travel expenses to Dallas County 
project installation and repair site must be included in all 
other cost associated with this bid including overhead cost 
line for each project.   

Generator Set Warranty Period: 2 years Two years 2 years, parts, labor  and travel 

Circuit Breaker Panel Boards Warranty Period: 2 years Two years 2 years parts & labor 

All other related component equipment and accessories installed
Warranty Period:

2 years Two years 

Specify any additional comments/cost/etc. included with your 
bid proposal, if applicable:

No Comments Kennedy Electric is proposing to install a 
400Kw generator located in basement. We 
will provide demolition and replacement of 
generator as required to meet 
specifications.  As required by bid 
documents 2014-053-6435.  We have also 
included in are price to supply, install and 
insulate new silencer.

Basic IDIQ Inc. will provide a written 
two year warranty with coverage of all 
aspects provided within the scope of 
work of the project. 

Should your firm be awarded this contract, describe what 
portion/worked to be performed (if any) of the bid requirements 
will be subcontracted out:

RAM Construction to remove wet stack 
exhaust from existing silencer & install 
new silencer and hook up fuel lines and 
water for cooling.  Ram Construction to 
remove od engine and install new engine 
on to existing concrete slab  Roadway 
Engineering & Engineering to all concrete 
work. 

1) Removal and Installation of Generator  
2) Removal and Replacement of Concrete 
Sidewalk 3) Mechanical Piping Installation 

Basic IDIQ is a general contractor and 
will subcontract the electrical (including 
new generator). Mechanical work 
required, Concrete work required, and 
the rigging and craning for the project.   
We will perform project management, 
scheduling, general clean up as well as 
provide bonding and insurance for the 
entire project. 

Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount Terms (if any): No Comment 0% 0%

Please answer the questions listed below:

Did your company check Dallas County website 
(http://www.dallascounty.org/department/purchasing/currentbids
.html) for any addendums, updates, and/or changes to the bid 
solicitation?

Yes Yes Yes

Is the required technical and descriptive literature included with 
your bid proposal response?  

Yes Yes Yes

Is the required reference information included with your bid 
proposal response?  

Yes Yes Yes

Specify the name, telephone number and email address of the 
account representative who will be handling and managing this 
account: Note: It is the responsibility of the awarded bidder to 
notify Dallas County of any account representative and/or 
contact person changes.

1) Primary: Steve Tucker , 214.748.2184, 
stevet@tuckerelectricinc.com   2) 
Secondary: Chris Spicer, 214.748.2184, 
chriss@tuckerelectric.com 

1) Primary: Roger Oakes, 972.289.0838, 
roger@kennedyelect.com  2) Rick 
Kennedy, 972.289.0838, 
rick@kennedyelect.com 

1) Primary: Troy Brainard, 
817.713.8950, tbrainard@basicidiq.com  
2) Secondary: Craig Fulton, 
214.986.6161, cfulton@basicidiq.com 

Does your firm/company have the required insurance coverage 
stated under SECTION 3 - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
and agree to comply with these requirements during the duration 
of this contract? 

Yes Yes Yes
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If No, will your firm be able to acquire the required coverage 
within ten (10) days upon notification of contract award? 

 
Information on Provision of Health Insurance Coverage for 
Employees: Dallas County may consider the provision of health 
insurance coverage for employees in the bid evaluation process 
(see page 9, paragraph 5).  Please complete the information 
below to assist in this evaluation.

a)  Does your company provide health insurance coverage to its 
employees?

Yes Yes Yes

b) If your company does provide health insurance coverage to its 
employees, does the company share in the cost a minimum of: 

 

90% for employee only coverage? Yes Yes Yes
65% for family coverage? No Yes Yes
c) If your company provides health insurance coverage to its 
employees, is the coverage comparable to the services provided 
by Dallas County as described in the attached summary plan 
description? (See Attachment - A)

Yes Yes Yes

d) If your company plans to utilize subcontractors in the 
fulfillment of this bid, does each of the subcontractors provide 
health insurance coverage to their employees that compares to 
Dallas County’s health insurance coverage and share in the cost?

Yes No No
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